

City of MACKSBURG, IOWA

106 W. North St. ~ P.O. Box 144 ~ Macksburg, IA 50155

Phone – 641-705-9073

Mayor: Kevin Jackson

Council: Bob McKinney, Donna Spencer, Randy

Hensley, Jimi Davis, Carl Webb

City Clerk/Treasure: Tricia Gardner

Macksburg City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – Amended Version April 12, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. – City Hall Macksburg, Iowa

The Macksburg City Council met on April 12, 2021 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall located in Macksburg, Iowa.

Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. Roll call was taken. City Council members present, Hensley, Webb, Davis. Citizens Present Becky Faust, Carol DeBord, Shelly Kiddo Ford, and Marissa Ford.

Davis made a motion to approve the agenda; McKinney seconded, and all carried with ayes.

Hensley made a motion to approve the consent agenda which included minutes from March 1, 2021 City Council Regular Meeting, March 2021 City Treasure Report, and April 2021 bills to be paid; McKinney seconded, and all carried with ayes.

March 2020 Treasure Report:

Disbursements: \$4,749.88	Checking: \$300.20	Savings: \$253,941.80					
INCOME:							
RUT: \$321.41	Madison County: \$197.64	Sales Tax \$1,689.72					

Account Name	Open Balance	Amount Out	Amount In	Closing Balance	
Checking	\$1,987.08	\$4,749.88	\$3,063.00	\$300.20	
Savings	\$254,796.03	\$3,063	\$2,208.77	\$253,941.80	
CD	\$25,459.26	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$25,459.26	
Total	\$282,242.37	\$7,812.88	\$5,271.77	\$279,701.26	

January 2021 Bills:

Alliant Energy:	Alliant Energy: \$620.17		\$43.70	Ruth Eivins: Cleaning	\$40.00	
				Total	703.87	
Tot	al General Fund: \$703	3.87	Total RUT Fund: \$0			

Public Forum:

Marissa Ford - President of the Local 4H Club — Advised the City Council they would like to plant flowers in the City Park again this year. City Council Member McKinney made a motion to donate \$100 4H Club for flowers in the city park (check being made out to Hilltop Gardens; Davis seconded, and all carried with ayes.

City Council Board Communication:

City Council Member McKinney made a motion for City Council meeting to start at 6pm instead of 7pm; Hensley seconded and all carried with ayes.

City Council talked about it was time to get the speed limit sign out again.

City Council talked about zoning in Macksburg and if a new building is to be build citizens will need to talk to Madison County and get a permit from the County.

Old Business:

City Council Hensley made a motion to set the Budget Hearing for April 19th at 6pm; McKinney seconded, and all carried with aves.

Ralph Breakenridge will continue to mow the City Park in 2021. Ruth Eivins will continue to clean the City Hall in 2021.

City Clerk Gardner Submitted a grant to Great Madison County.

City Council Member McKinney made a motion to start a can collection bin in front of City Hall for the 4H Kids; Webb seconded, and all carried with ayes.

New Business:

Nuisance Complaints – Received about junk and unregistered vehicles. Council Member Davis made a motion to send a letter to homeowner to clean up junk and register vehicles; Webb seconded, and all carried with ayes.

City Council Member Hensley made a motion to purchase two exit signs and 3 Co2 detectors/smoke detectors for City Hall; McKinney seconded, and all carried with ayes.

City Council Member Davis made a motion to hold a City Council Appointment on April 19th at 6:15 pm; seconded by Hensley and all carried with ayes.

City Council member McKinney made a motion to contact Henningson and Blacktop to come and talk to the Mayor about getting some street work done in front of City Hall; seconded by Davis and all carried with ayes.

City Council talked about contacting Travis Witt to see if it is possible to shape down the ditches along the highway so that homeowners would be able to mow the ditches.

City Council Davis made a motion to contact Travis Witt about taking a look at three spots where culverts are needed or need repair. Mayor Jackson will contact Travis Witt; seconded by Webb and all carried with ayes.

City Council talked about getting some rock put down on N West Street. Council Davis or Mayor Jackson will stop and talk to county maintainer about scraping down before rock is added.

City Council Hensley made a motion to allow the Community Efforts of Macksburg to hold the annual Skillet Throw in the City Park; Webb seconded, and all carried with ayes.

City Council Member McKinney made a motion for Huddleston Tree to remove three tresses from the City Park for \$2100; seconded by Webb and all carried with ayes.

City Council Member Webb made a motion to for City Council to pay for Commodes for Skillet Throw; Hensley seconded, and all carried with ayes.

City Council Member Davis made a motion to hold City Wide Clean up April 19-21st. Dumpster is for Citizen's of Macksburg only; Hensley seconded, and all carried with ayes.

City Council Member Davis asked City Clerk Gardner to find out where the Windmill money is coming form and if we need to be doing something specific with it.

April 12, 2021 Macksburg City Council Minutes Continued

Council McKinney made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm; Seconded by Hensley and all carried with ayes.	The next
City Council meeting will be on May 3, 2021 at 6pm at Macksburg City Hall.	

ΑII	ΙP	ubl	ic	İS	we	lco	med	d to	at	tenc	۱.
-----	----	-----	----	----	----	-----	-----	------	----	------	----

______Date _____

Tricia Gardner

City Clerk/Treasure

Mayor:

Kevin Jackson 641-768-2291

City Council Members:

Randy Hensley 641-745-5576 Jimi Davis 515 468 1523 Robert McKinney 515-468-7037 Carl Webb 641-745-9631 Donna Spencer 515-250-8389 2020 City Committees:

Mayor Pro Tem: Bob McKinney Lights: Donna Spencer & Carl Webb Parks: Randy Hensley and Jimi Davis Street: Kevin Jackson & Bob McKinney

Administration: Tricia Gardner & Donna Spencer